Aniket Pande Content Writer, Yoga Teacher

I started writing when I was in class 4th and never stopped. My main genre was and remains poetry. I like the whole rhyme and rhythm part of it. Writing in English has been my all-time favourite and I also write in Hindi. I have travelled the length and breadth of this country and have climbed some mountains as well. While travelling continuously and staying far away from civilization and connectivity, mostly in the high mountains of Ladakh, Spiti and Manali region, I was constantly visited by the feeling that I should dedicate my time, my life towards writing and here I am, meeting you.

Education

KENDRIYA VIDYALAYA INS HAMLA (CBSE), Mumbai (Till 2013)

- 10th: 9.4 (CGPA)
- 12th: 61 per cent (PCM-CS)

CHRIST UNIVERSITY, Bangalore (2013-2016)

- Bachelors in History, Economic & Pol. Sci
- Dropped out in 2nd year

KAILASH TRIBAL SCHOOL OF YOGA (2016 & 2017), Himachal Pradesh

- Basic Yoga Teacher Training Course (2016- Oct, Nov & December)
- Advanced Yoga Teacher Training Course (2017- (Oct, Nov & December)

Experience

1. 2023 AUGUST-CURRENT (TEACHING YOGA)

- I am utilising my skills to teach during the early hours (5:00 am to 09:00 am) to allot the rest of my day to study, self-practice and writing.
- Running studio sessions at Bandra.

2. SELF EXPLORATION (APRIL 2023-AUGUST 2023)

- Self-exploratory trip to Ladakh
- I trekked to many places and did the Manali-Ladakh full circuit.
- Attempted many peaks including Mt. Mentok Kangri-6250 m and Mt. Reo Purgyil-6816 m (the highest peak of Himachal)

3. CONTENT WRITING (SEPTEMBER 2022 TO MARCH 2023)

- Content Developer for Careers360.com
- Link for all articles.

4. JANUARY 2021 TO SEPTEMBER 2022

- White Expedition: Started Mountain Climbing Company (2021- September 2023). Due to my immense love for travel and a desire to make a name and career for myself in travel, I started a travel company with a partner.
- Click here for the link.

5. CONTENT WRITER FOR RENT A' BRAIN DURING COVID-19(2020)

• Wrote many articles during COVID-19 for WFH on varying topics between 2000-2500 words daily as a **ghost-writer**. Topics would range from cryptocurrencies to gardening articles and products and website reviews. Creative writing was also a part of the write-ups.

6. TRAVEL COMPANY & YOGA (JANUARY 2019 TO MARCH 2020)

 Joined 'The Hosteller Hospitality Pvt. Ltd.' In 2019 and worked as a Community Manager for Jaipur and Mcleodganj (Himachal Pradesh) Properties till October 2020 (COVID-19 was a major setback for the Tourism industry).

7. TRAVEL & YOGA (2017 TO 2019)

- Self-startup: 'Kolhapuri Travelers' in the year 2017. Conducted numerous Old Delhi walking tours, Agra & Pushkar tours for the clients from the Italian Embassy, the United Nations, and travelers from other parts of the world and India. It was at this time that I travelled India.
- Taught yoga.

Volunteering

• VOLUNTEERED WITH THE NGO 'THE LORD WILL PROVIDE', ALLAHABAD

Making affordable ambulance service available to the needy June-Oct 2016

VOLUNTEERED WITH SPICMACAY INTERNATIONAL, IIT GUWAHATI

Worked with a big team of volunteers to conduct the programmes of SPICMACAY at IIT GUWAHATI for 7 days

May 2016

Strength

- Writing
- Leadership and teaching qualities
- Empathy and understanding people
- Sticking to deadlines
- Designing (Basic-Currently learning Photoshop)
- Ability to navigate through tough and challenging situations as well as terrains
- Taking the ownership of the task and seeing it through till the job is done

Personal Details

- Resident of Mumbai
- Born on Oct 2nd, 1995
- Languages known: English & Hindi
- Contact No.: 7420809941
- Email: aniketpande0210@gmail.com